Regular City Council Meeting

August 26, 2019
Agenda
7:30 p.m. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of City Council Minutes: August 12, 2019
Approval of Bills: None
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Discussion- Downtown

L New Business

1. Parks and Recreation Communication Board
2. Emergency Purchase of Extrication Equipment (Jaws of Life)
3. Budget Amendment Capital Equipment Fund
4. New IT Company
5. Michigan Seamless Tube Presentation/Approval
Budget
Manager’s Report

Public Comment

Council Comments

Closed Session: “Closed session pursuant to Sections 8(e) and (h) of the Open Meetings Act, MCL
125.268¢ and (h), at the request of the City Manager to conduct performance evaluation.

VIL.  Adjournment

S<<BH

*Please see reverse side for rules of conduct for public comment at City Council meetings*



City of South Lyon
Regular City Council Meeting
August 12,2019

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Mayor Pelchat, Councilmembers Kennedy, Kivell, Kurtzweil, Parisien and Richards

Also, present: City Manager Zelenak, Lieutenant Baaki, Department Head Varney, Fire Chief Vogel,
Attorney Wilhelm and Clerk/Treasurer Deaton
Absent: Councilmember Walton and Chief Sovik

CM 8-1-19 MOTION TO EXCUSE ABSENCE

Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Richard <
otion by Kurtzweil, supported by Richards . ////
Motion to excuse absence of Counmlmember/%f/@n _
Y %%,
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED) UNANIMOUSLY
<

_
MINUTES- July 22, 2019 //////////%/

< =
_
% %
CM 8-2-19 MOTION TQ APPROVE MENUTES o / ©
s 4
/// 51 7

Motion by Kivell, supported b;( ) . .
Motion to approve minutes as pre/sﬁ%//é%g///////%@ //////
¢ ;@MANMO Sy

VOTE: MOTION
.
d

%
.

CM 8-3-19 MOTION T(3 4PPROVE BILLS

Motion by Kivell,"//sfp/’}”; ed by Kenned
i bilen =
L 7

Motié //gp%ve - o
VOTE// /////////%/// (OFION C
o @

}‘3
AGENDA., ///

b

/ 2, %

CM 8-4-19 Mo/”%/f{/ TO APPRO{% AGE

Motion by Ejitisien /
%/ /épresemed

Motion to app/ge agendy
“ ION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

-
CONSENT AGENDA ////

1. Witch’s Hat Brewing 2019 Fury for A Feast

\\\
4

.

o

Motion by Kennedy, supported by Kivell
Motion to approve consent agenda as presented
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSIY

PUBLIC COMMENT
8/12/19




Ryan Lare of 716 Grand Court stated he is running for Mayor and he is having a meet and greet at the
Java House on August 19™ and a meet and greet at the Third Month Brewery on September 17%. He
hopes everyone will attend. He stated he was interviewed by the Oakland Times and it is on his Facebook
page. Mr. Lare then stated he was very sorry to hear about the monuments that were destroyed at the
Cemetery. He hopes all the stones are repaired and the families are happy, those are people’s homes and
their final resting places, they should be treated with respect.

Judy Keeling of 62180 Arlington stated she understands there is a company that does the assessing for
taxes. She stated the summer taxes seem very high and people are bejng charged as much as if they lived
in a brick house, they don’t own the property, just the condomlmum/‘.'? e stated she hopes Council will
look into the assessments and help the residents at Colonial Acrgg /

DOWNTOWN

Bob Donohue stated the plans for 135 E Lake was a //5/ d by the Plann \%/l/ mmission and they are

moving forward. He stated they are hoping to ha pro_] ect completed b}%/}%ﬁ///}s ummer. They will be

coming to the City for interior demo permits this wee //
Mr. Donohue stated the DDA law, public act 57 of 201/ /// { d now requ’% /2 public meetings

to discuss DDA plan, budget and projeg %/We plan on haviz ///;,, <o etmgs on Octobekr: /f@th at 8:00 a.m.
%/ m. ///

and a meeting on Monday November 4 i /@
/// ///// .
Councilmember Richards asked if he had {émy 11{ y ; 10n on w the Veterans Monument was going to

// i
be in th king lot of the Depot, h dth/ . d final site plan. Mr.
ein € parkKing 1ot 0 e LEPO C Sal e}%\;van ///%6 SOIIIG gS and Timal s1 £ plan.

Donohue stated the Historical/8ociety a]readyéfz)proved Bmal site p1 /‘?"’ nd a parking lot was never
part of the plan. /%////// %//}// //{///% “
Councilmember Kurtzg ’1 stated ol Siate Represgzﬁw 1y estafﬂ//ﬁrewewmg a plan regarding a tax

;/%%unestad is very much for historical preservation,

credit for buildings over 5{2;&3 old. /;
Mr. Donohue stated heis a //7//‘ it 2 orts it the Michigan Historic Preservation proposed
/ :gg}j/ credi

that. gomd ated well
.
Co / ﬁ/ {/%/ / ad a lot/’//f// /}/mment to her about the butterfly painted on

nﬁr ' ///
the CO% “afé buildin v‘{{f he Wéé/} 4t the Motorf/ t'event. Mr. Donohue stated that has been there
for many c/e/ﬁs It fades, then/g/ eone repaints it. Dayna Johnston was the last person to paint it. He

K /
d the /ff %‘ ith plabning co sion, and the cultur. co
state TE 15/, ; ssion going a 1 planmn //////g mmis and the cultural arts commission regarding

the painting of
Councilmember K@we 1 stated a/b{trsmess owner contacted her about platform dining. Mr. Donohue
stated there was some”d; /’ /uss10 b he first started. He stated he, Chief Collins and Chuck Keller
from the Road Commis ?/Z/ ad/ / (ssions and they thought due to the narrowness and traffic counts on
Lake Street and Pontiac Trarlé/{ { decided not to proceed with it. He stated he understand some other
high traffic towns are successful with platform dining, he thinks there could be controversial, some people
think they are unsafe.

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated there was also a lot of talk about a new business moving into Draft
House. She stated she called the real estate company, and the cost seems very high for what needs to be
done on that property because of the work it needs. They are being unrealistic. She stated she recalls
seeing kitchen equipment being removed, so if someone buys it as a restaurant/bar, they will have to
make a substantial investment to even get a kitchen put in there. She stated if someone thinks they are
going to just put up a coat of paint, the residents of this City will not forget the horrible condition it was.
We should be commanding top restaurant tiers, whoever is coming in, is going to have a lot of
competition. Mr. Donohue stated until someone comes into City Hall to ask for permits, it is all talk. He

8/12/19



stated because it has been closed for 12 months, it opens it up for the City to discuss the transfer of the
liquor license. He stated if someone does lease/buy it, they will have to deal with the liquor license issue
as well as dealing with the building department. He stated he is honest with telling people how the last
business operated and the issues with the health department, Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she feels
responsible for the businesses that come into this community. She remembers being served with plastic
silverware because they had no hot water. Councilmember Kivell stated he is happy to have a new
business come to that corner. He stated each time someone opens the door it can be a new beginning., He
stated that location has a chance to be reinvented. He thinks it is our duty to create an environment that
allows them to be successful. Councilmember Richards stated he went by there today, and the door was
unlocked and there was vinyl over the windows, so someone was in there. He stated he hopes something
happens with the building. Mr. Donohue stated we have many resta - is that want to come into town,
but we don’t have the space available. We could have 3-4 top ng ﬁscale restaurants in town, but we
don’t have the space.

NEW BUSINESS ///
1. Resolution to approve an extension of} m;t in paragraph E@Q/Of the Conditional
Rezoning Agreement for 825 W Lake/! / /
g Agr // ////

K
. //
:éldmgs came ’1/5{ } conditional

Attorney Wilhelm stated this is a technical issue. The% 1
agreement and the time limits are allow/éd statute He Statadt ime limits are adde fo make sure the
//1 . M

eve /@ L (/5// He stated the %/ eveloper is here and he is ready to go.

Bob Langan of 128 N Center Street, Nortk /}) €5 f( e is in theﬁ ess of fully funding the project and

they are forging ahead full boat. Councﬂm. ;ia er /I/{% Istated the 8(9 th approval was originally asked

for by the developer. It is @ 12 mon th(7 _so0 he ha 5 thls He is happy this is
/
moving forward as qui } / //é{t//’i{///ﬁ/ llk//(f;/h i {f//}i//ﬂ /%f/ esigns. He stated he is
looking forward to thi& i (% rw/{ . 1]15{% i charfs/// i8stioned Mr. Langan about his
/

. .
family. Councilmemb //ﬁf’ ds sta //élzhe voted L:I//{//%y : <r/or of this last time, but not this time. There is a
lot of things he hasn t told / he % ] oldmgs Company name and who is involved
with it, I—}/ %%/ /// ?I/:'t,.,ersé/ hen nothing gets done. Mr. Langan stated that
is not his /1 un ,} member Richards then questioned Mr. Langan on his
family s/// /st business. % chards stat/g% 'he spoke with people in Lyon Township and
when it w jmown heir sewe ater sy ///;n wasn’t going to reach to the property at Dixboro and 10
Mile, then yt/{? nted to be ann/{ into t @/1ty Councilmember Richards then stated that property is
1000 feet from 1l é@ - hearest connec ’ ” to sewer/water He stated we aren’t obligated to give that to him
and he should pay @/19 £, He doesn//t//thmk its feasible. He stated history has shown you have plans and
nothing gets done. H stated; %ust wants to knock trees down. He stated he has reservations on the
sincerity of this. He state’c{%e o[ /vote for it this time because he hasn’t been completely truthful. Mr.
Langan stated there are 9 ma r alnut trees along Dixboro. He has a total of 15 trees. He stated the
value of the trees are very valuable We decided to keep 9 of the 15 trees. The Planning Commission
was happy with that number. He stated the site is heavily landscaped to address any neighborly property
concerns. He further stated he has no history of saying one thing and doing another. He then stated he
has a personal plan with money and financing that he will be a principal of this company and build and
develop and own this project, and he goes on record to say that. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she
knows of Mr. Langan and her firm represents developers at times, and she wishes she represented his
company. She stated there are misunderstandings the way developers work. She stated sometimes
builders will purchase property, but hold onto it depending on the economic times. She further stated the
public isn’t privy to the business model the builders are using for their business. She then stated he has an
approved plan from the Planning Commission and the funds to ensure the property is developed. Mr.

8/12/19

property doesn’t languish rather than de




Langan stated again, it is his aim to complete this as soon as possible. He further stated he has 1 year to
begin the building permit, and a year and a half to get the C of O. Councilmember Kivell stated he has 3
years to complete the project, what is the Ieverage if it isn’i completed. Attorney Wilhelm stated the
agreement states the rezoning would revert back to the original zoning if it isn’t completed. He further
stated this agreement was meant o keep the developer on a time schedule so the property doesn’t
languish. T'urther discussion was held regarding the time frame of the development being completed.
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked how long until the land balancing will be done. Mr. Langan stated it
should take up to 3 months. Councilmember Richards stated that property is 4.4 acres. Mr. Langan
stated he believes it is 4.65 acres. Councilmember Richards stated he is 1,000 feet from water and sewer
trunk line. Mr. Langan stated his civil engmeer has stated this des1gn ncludes adequate services W1th1n

purchasing the property next to this property. Mr. Langan staf
the State of Michigan and he cannot build on that. //

////
CM 8-5-19 MOTION TO APPROVE EXTENSION/ ZONING AG/{{/@EMENT

Motion by Kivell, supported by Kennedy /// ///////////’
Motion to approve the resolution approvmg%ﬁ? oldmg, LLC s timely 1 %st to extend the time

limit for final site plan approval in paragraph 4(a) to o E‘//ijar /e date of the tlonal Rezoning

Agreement for the real property located//é 25 W Lake St/é 0 126-005) and au 1zing the City
Manager to sign an extension letter agrec % }/ /Ehat effect
VOTE: MOTI //// L R OPPOS’-;
2. Resolutions to adop /arnd implem: ;1 loca.l 3y pavem{%varranty program
/ - - %////
Attorney Wilhelm state 18 is driv: the stat 7 He sta @apphes to two million dollars of

paving components that n{i’( ved stat= federal fu ,///é He stated the City has not had projects with
that level of ﬁl{l/}/dmg, but 1t s, % //@/ //c1lmemb %well stated he thinks this is counterproductive,
it is a federal/ft are/ picking up the pieces financially. He stated
the pav / }/} /%%/%//// //s/ %/// %e%%/yizu have added to the costs. Attorney
Withelj of /éed many com tles el eg%ot to use a éf‘ranty for that reason. He further stated the
rationale /{};/reate a unlfo tem fractors and communities have a structure to deal with
problems that/ %2! COme up. C 1,,1 11mem {/’R:lcha.rds asked if we are assured that HRC will be
monitoring the f/ mix of conc or aspheﬂ//{on our streets. Attorney Wilhelm stated this is an

administrative pro 1{5//% mple mg a state setup or warranty program.

CM 8-6-19 MOTION TO/APPR.. %WARRANTY PROGRAM

Motion by Kivell, //{/(/ //6514/ ed by Kennedy

Motion to adopt the resolution a local agency pavement warranty program as presented
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOULY

CM 8-7-19 MOTION TO IMPLEMENT WARRANTY PROGRAM
Motion by Kivell, supported by Kennedy
Motion to implement a local agency program as presented
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8/12/19



3. UV System Completion- Bank 2. Bank 1 already approved and completed

City Manager Zelenak stated the Wastewater Treaiment plant is requesting io purchase UV modules and
ballasts to complete the renovation that has already started, and is 50% complete. The UV disinfection
system is designed to disinfect the treated wastewater to meet our permit requirements stated in DEQ
(EGLE) He stated the total cost is $22,299.00 and it is in this budget, line item 592-557-970. He stated
they are also asking to waive the bid process because there would be no advantage to the City.

CM 8-8-19 MOTION TO WAIVE BID PROCESS
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Parisien
Motion to waive Sec. 2-224 of the City of South Lyon Cod % rdinances, “approval for
purchases or contracts over $2,000.00; competitive biddi T purchase or bidding over $5,000”

because “no advantage to the City will result” from cgin ve biding
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNAKNIMOU @Y
@
.
CM 8-9-19 MOTION TO APPROVE PURCHAS]/ ////////
.
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Parisiet .

N

s
Motion to approve the purchase of the fma ﬁ//k of lights and ballasts 101} //?;2 296.00 to render
this UV renovation project complete ’///%

<

ARRIED U%K%I S
//////////% ////////

4. Purchase of concrete scarlﬁer%/ /////////’//// ////
_ .
B, iy

@
City Manager Zelenak state}/thy beDo epartment ¢ ,’)‘% ubhc /

/reque{ -to purchase a concrete
scarifier to prepare for lifie striping / nd grindin 1 } ] trlf hazards on City sidewalks.
This piece of equipmen / alifies fé//f/ ant fun 9

i //’program up to 50%. He stated the
total cost is $5,258.00 ané }}%efers to h{’. it
W

VOTE:

/////y//

CM §-10 EDCO SCARIFIER

s iy, orvied oy K, ©
/// L

%{mn to approx{///// //purcha@ /f the EDég(%ncrete scarifier for $5,258.00
VOTE: ////’ /// OTI@’I\T/CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

L L
7

%

BUDGET

//

5 9 /
Councilmember Kurt Heil s stated ¢ e etter from Plante Moran dated July 24 states they have found an
overstatement of revenue’bé”lane/ / he stated that is pretty significant. Councilmember Kurtzweil asked

G
if the department heads coula/’ha real time access to the budget instead of having to meet with the

finance administrator. City Manager Zelenak stated everyone gets a copy of the current numbers and
expenditures on a monthly basis. He stated they review that before they ask for a purchase and verify that
with the finance administrator. Councilmember Kurtzweil then asked why we don’t allow the department
heads to have real time access to the budget in a read only mode. She further stated she has spoken with
other communities and it helped their department heads to have real time access to the budget.

City Manager Zelenak stated the real time potentially could change on a daily basis. He further stated we
can review this policy in the future if necessary. Councilmember Kivell asked what is the benefit of that.
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated it works very well for other communities and it gives them a more
understanding of where they stand with their expenditures. Councilmember Kivell stated nothing is going

8/12/19



to end up being a spur of the moment decision that isn’t going to be reflected. The position of where they
are now will not end up changing that they cannot act on something that may be an emergency.

MANAGER’S REPORT

City Manager Zelenak stated the new well has been installed and tested at McHattie Park and the next
phase will be to connect the pump and build a well house structure.
City Manager Zelenak stated Plante Moran is currently gathering information and conducting a review of
our financial information. There will be an audit presentation in September or October. He then stated
we have engaged with Plante Moran to conduct a water and sewer rat/s/ analysis. The purpose is to
analyze our cost structure to determine our future rates so we can mg the necessary improvements and
repairs to our water and sewer infrastructure. ///
City Manager Zelenak stated we are preparing to demo the old 51 ARA building as well as the building in
McHattie Park. We are currently engaging with a contractégg/fﬁ/rs 1 o an asbestos inspection to

) ; . N 4 i, )
determine the extent of asbestos in each building and é@removal metholls may be required.
City Manager Zelenak stated the DPW staff and off

Y & sonnel have be%ﬂfymg the stones that
were damaged at the Cemetery last Thursday. He gt 1cd we went out and t0o @y res of all the stones

v

U, 7 )
that were damaged. The office staff have fielded h @ds of calls from concerne;,jg}/%}?mlly members of
. . Ty e s
loved ones that are in the Cemetery. He stated he is haV] 1scu “sfoms with our insugg hee company
regarding the damages that occurred. %ﬁted there werédnfe 556d Samaritans that’ é//fgan setting the

stones back up which we had zilsked peog)/;;}%%? becaus - efe worried abo.u’t further damage.
Inch Memorials came out to give us an estjmat ar}d? ey have alzg /9. begun repairing many of the
ou. L. job and have been a great
ice to the City. City Manager Zelenak stateid he h %e informgtion that a law firm in t i
service to the City. City 2 1. /elen sa;}e asr/l//%%f % : OWIIISd
son /jp%rson at did the damage. He state

. Wy W
we have discussed seclizity at the cet ) %/ /g d S
Councilmember Parisien%f””fg d we dijs////{ ssed havin @;ads or surface pros in the past to cut back on the

ity Manager Ze g/;f/é% stated the first estimates he has gotten is

stones. He stated they deser\’re a huge thanl@l : gg}/})/f/;ﬁdone é},{%(//
offering a $500.00 re“?ﬁ//;%/% o 4”4”/*ati0n relate@it the l
. CEE T i é’ a8 ( //‘4 -
ity at the comistery but w% 1t discussafit that will be.
paper flow, where are at w/;/%/wg hat.

. R e o i hn . L -
approxunz% ’ ///@} o tﬁablet. //ﬁ f-e il 49}/ ounciljfiembers are interested in using tablets. City
Managerp/Z¢] //{%}li//%é}{r/d/é 1e Sok /«/ﬁ//é”” sand et firm numbers. He further stated this wasn’t

B o s

A , . :
budget-% r in this year’s4] et, {?f} ncil may ke a budget amendment if they choose io.
. <
PUBLIC C NT ///// ////////
Ryan Lare of 716 Court staty/%%//é/)(,‘ounclhnember Richards comments to Mr. Langan was deplorable.

o 2 your comments isn’t right because you are attacking that man. He
further stated if he becomes% { he will make sure that doesn’t happen again. He then stated the
Planning Commission approved his project. He asks that he show respect to people at the microphone.

He stated the gentlemay seoms ;%;//%/%ry intent on doing what he is doing, and when you have another
.

Councilmember asking )/Z/@@?///e/

Chief Vogel stated the bathrooms and locker rooms are done and they look great.

Chief Vogel stated there was a fatality accident in the City Sunday night. He further stated they had a
major piece of equipment fail. It is catastrophic. He stated Iuckily Green Oak Township has an extra
jaws of life unit they are allowing us to use. We tried to contact the manufacturer, but they have gone out
of business. He stated they took it to Cougar Motor in Novi, but they said it was completely shot. He
further stated we are lucky Green Oak has an extra. Chief Vogel stated he will have an update in 2
weeks. Chief Vogel stated if we buy a demo set with a new battery pack would be $19,000. He stated a
brand new one would be $28,000. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated this is one reason why youkeep a
8/12/19



general fund balance. Chief Vogel stated he will work with the City Manager to see what we can do with
this. City Manager Zelenak stated we will expedite this and bring more information back to Council.

Licutenant Baaki stated we are asking if anyone has any information about the vandalism to please
contact the South Lyon Police Department.

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Kennedy stated he was there last week with the City Manager looking at the damage that

had occurred, to say it was disheartening is probably an understatem /nt Obviously, there is a lot of

emotion centered on the cemetery and the headstones. He stated th ¢ilver lining in part of the cloud is

that it didn’t appear | that any of the headstones had cracked in half éasult of being toppled. He stated
' /;'.tiom'ng and adhering them to the

] ' ulf ate that in a lot of cases there

: /}d left at the%%?esﬁes that were destroyed and

// .

are basically irreplaceable. That is unfortunate a: /a/, ously those items %ﬁ// t a great deal to the
families. Hopefully we’ll find the individuals resp,/= gle and take the appro gte action. He further
stated he was on site with Inch Monuments and there 9 /? a three-m % crew and %ﬁ@trucks and they spent
the better part of half of a day addressing the issues. It /j/@/ced prgi§ Bood when the/%év re finished.

Councilmember Kennedy stated the Saléfi-South Lyon Distiot .“:// ary will be holdmg%% Gigantic Book
////m// // // 4

Sale from Tuesday, August 20 through S g///// ////// ugust 24.% %rther stated everyone should come out
early for the best deals and selection and re r ookshel /

L
Councilmember Kelmedy then remmded e\e//i / /{h// mmer is Ver yet. This Friday the 16%, we
will be showing The Le —The Se c// 1d Part. So//ﬁf%’mg r/ out and have a great time.

’/4// // ////
Councilmember Kenn /, 1at same mﬁi o /e attie Park in the Historical
; W 7
Village, this week’s c{/ in the I{//_,/}//will fea //} dd ’ //{ég * Oldies Band. This group is
always a crowd pleaser 5@, é?g/n out ‘f -;Fnday at 7 9 ﬁ m for some great entertainment.

Councilmember Kennedy st4
s

discuss the Meto emorla
about //// 1/61‘1&(&11% i ere / //

exmted/@ / t it and lookmg/ %

Counm «{é/}}a T Kennedy st ,// ere i %/mdlwdual in particular that was extremely interested in it.

Mrs. \L,f/ﬁ’rd who is the Ady /@ istrator / }V/Abbey Park, was so interested and supportive of the effort

that she has con t{ ffiﬁted $1 000 on@fhalf of Aﬁ’)ey Park toward the memorial’s construction. He then

thanked her and A ) / ark for the + senerous contribution. He then stated this is just another example

of the strong sense of eunl /e//have here in South Lyon, where people pull together and help one

i
another whether they lives. /;} 10 City boundaries or not. We are truly one community.

! %egulaﬂy dmg the concerts, he has had an opportunity to
': % He stated he has spoken with a lot of folks
th residents and nonresidents alike. They are

Councilmember Richards stated he is all for the Fury for the Feast but he would like Mr. Cottingim to not
block the parking lot in front of the museum because they are open on Saturday between 1:00 and 4:00.
Councilmember Richards stated he has been inside 111/113 Lafayette and he has taken some pictures and
they are working primarily on the upstairs. He stated it will be a great victory.

Councilmember Richards stated there is a new parking lot paving by Exquisite Kitchens. It looks
beautiful.

Councilmember Richards stated interior renovations at the Providence Center looks beautiful, it cost
about a half a million dollars.

Councilmember Richards stated the exterior facade was approved by the Planning Commission for 1335
Lake Street. He spoke with the owners after the meeting and gave them a few heads up on things.
8/12/19



Councilmember Richards stated during the course of the well digging in McHattie Park, the hydrologist
was on site and they can radar the water flow underground which is 127 feet down. The water rate was
1,000 gailons a minute and they measured it at 1,400 gallons a minute.

Councilmember Richards stated the South Lyon Recreation Authority event is this Wednesday and there
will be free things for children to do. It will be wonderful.

Councilmember Richards stated they are having a Depot Day meeting tomorrow morning at the Freight
house.

Councilmember Richards stated he understands the demo for the 2 buildings have been budgeted for, but
he is hoping we can save the trees by the building in McHattie Park.

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated if anyone knows anything abou?//h?%ﬁ sstruction at the Cemetery to
please say something. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated your frj '-/‘/%gen’t worth it, more people will
respect you by the people who really count, such as your fa

/ ur community. She further stated
she heard on the radio an excuse, its summertime and the léil'; 1ave noth

¢ ng to do. That was a disgusting
. Ty, é///@.
excuse. Boredom is not an excuse to do damage to an operty. She further stated she

10fhey person or Prop;
read an article dated February 14, 1988 from the Lgg /g//e//les Times, they/“, e talking about boredom

7 //E y
not being an excuse. A Police investigator in the - described boredom b‘%%/the reason 3 youths
. . g . .
made a pipe bomb that killed one of the youths last ,;y/&// Whoever hit ]6-year-0‘/ll%//m1fer Pratt with a
2x4 in the back of her head as she rode on back of her gg/rﬁi}:ien : /?Orcycle hasn™t/}
1

) d’s g/’ée caught, but
many in the community believe it was l;/}%e and partying ;@//( students. When%gveral athletes

were arrested on assault charges, one o%ers stated they | Ve no where to go except unsupervised
parties. Councilmember Kurtzweil statedﬁj}ne%{/:%%}//ejp are exc/%{//g/y/?She hopes the person that made that
comment rethinks what they said because yo/ﬁ W “esing a Valu%@stem that is not congistent with the

,,/%@re exp ////}/mg s ///
values in our community. ,%/;/ . /////
Councilmember Kurtzy ffi-m Runest{//{@gur nés /%%{é//w | repre///’s//éntative for including South

g7

€1l dianked Jin 4 lyelegled re
Lyon in the Family Py atd Festival Ghide. Tt in6liidés 5tir MemorialiDay Parade, Depot Day, South

“« - o ; o
Lyon Farmers Market an/{/ pkmfe?f-//%// She state a?:?'ulde goes all over the State of Michigan.

Councilmember Kurtzweil thifked th i .
2 o 7
: o Sh//é/{’g ed she//a% ts to promote block parties; you learn a lot

> A
Al

“old-fashione

about your ¢ as a g/’l Aiitie, wheh you sat down and discuss what is happening
7 - M W % Ay .
In eve /(9%{2;//’5 lives. We arg 1 /‘}/ssmg /{ﬁ%ﬁ/@///md of con{-l/g/é’///tlon in this day and age. Get away from social
i ( ////” 1 1 k 5//f‘.‘ (-7 i i
media and@ . back into just @/y//i}; ’ sonie conversations with people.

Councihnerh%{é;?. urtzweil thanlm/%)oug C%f 1o.and his wife as well as all the sponsors that made

Motorfest _went. She thenhianked the'Cooks for their dedication t City.
QLorICcS agrea{%)/%l c ten / (5] ¢ L O0KS 1or therr deaication to our Ity

Councilmember Klitfzweil then wel . imed Julic Paguette who is a new Attorney in South Lyon, she has
i S Rpnment 1 - =

evening and weeken, aﬁg/;//%ntme i //de she does wills, trusts and POA’s.

Councilmember Kurtzwe’ﬂ%:%/%éé/ amra Ward for her donation and stated we are $1,000 short so if’

anyone can donate, please d{///

Councilmember Parisien stated she wants to remind everyone to volunteer, we have Pumpkinfest coming
up as well as other commissions.

Councilmember Parisien stated she has received many phone calls about the candidates for the November
Election. She stated everyone should do their homework. She stated look at their Facebook pages, go to
the meet and greets. See what candidates are coming to the meetings that are paying attention, you want
candidates that will advocate for residents. She further stated the candidates should visit the downtown
businesses, it isn’t all about the residents, our downtown is very important. She further stated we have
candidates that are currently on Council, you can watch past Council meetings and read newspaper

8/12/19



9

articles to see who works well with one another, who is propelling this community forward and who is an
obstructionist.

Councilmember Kivell stated he can’t extend enough gratitude to Inch Memorials for taking care of our
Cemetery as they did. They went above and beyond. That was a very calming response to some people.
He further stated our Cemetery is well maintained and you can see the historic names that are on street

signs.

Mayor Pelchat stated we need an alternate for the ZBA board. This is the perfect opportunity for
someone who has been thinking about getting involved.

Mayor Pelchat stated he attended the Mayor’s Association summer r”;kshop in Bay City. He stated
. y A
there were a lot of good ideas passed along and he met a 10 7 cople that represent other
0

communities.

ADJOURNMENT

CM 8-11-19 MOTION TO ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn meeting at 9:16 p.m.

VOTE: MOTI@K

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Dan Pelchat //////%%/%

&

-

. "
< L W

iy
' @ @

8/12/19



AGENDA NOTE

New Business # [
MEETING DATE: August 26, 2019

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager at the request of the Parks
and Recreation Committec

AGENDA TOPIC: McHattie Park Communication Board

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We have received a request from the Parks and
Recreation Committee to purchase a Communication board for McHattie Park. The
attached Communication Board is in the same style as the Communication Board that is
at the Early Childhood Center in South Lyon. They plan to use existing funds from the
Lions Club fund which currently has a balance of $19,622. They will also brief you on
the progress of the Wheelchair swing. That fund has a balance of $3,441.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Communication
board information: including pricing, depiction of the board and location map.
Acct. 101-690-978.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the purchase and
installation of the Communication Board for McHattiec Park from Image 360 in the
amount of $675.00.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval to the purchase and installation of the
Communication Board for McHattie Park from Image 360 in the amount of $675.00.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the purchase and installation of the

Communication Board for McHattie Park Image 360 in the amount of $675.00 from
Acct. 101-690-978.




This two- bay arch swing with two wheelchair

swing platforms were instailed In Lake Orion’s
Friendship Park in 2014.

The Commission would like to install the two-
bay arch posts with only one wheelchair swing
leaving the other bay open for a different type
of swing. The second swing will be determined
in the future as funds become available.

e : The location of this structure is going to be
across the path to the \Nest of the existing swings. The path will be utilized to access the
swing. This placement promotes inclusion of the wheelchair swing with the other swings in the
park.

This picture provides perspective as to the size
of the swing. The gentleman pictured has an
arm span of approximately 6 feet across.

The expression on this young man’s face says it all!




The cropped image from our current master plan shows the proposed placement for the two-
bay arch post swing structure for the wheelchair swing

Proposed site for
wheelchair swing.

- TN it Lo el

g, Warren Streel
Ww' et -



Below is a copy of the invoice containing the information regarding the swing, arch posts with
two bays, and other items necessary for the installation. This is included to aid the bidding
process.

Proposal
All P.O.'s Contracts or Checks Payable to: P
Superior Play, L.L.C. Date Proposal #
889 S. Old US Highway 23 12014 Tre1es
Brighton, MI 48114 USA
Bill To: Ship To
Sister Souls MRC
Muark Bracken
Sister Souls PO Box 728
Orion, M1
United States
f Customer Contact Customer Phone Cuslomer Fax Tarms P.O. No. Rep
! Mark Brackon Payment at time of Order LAS
Item Description Qty | Weight Price Totai
382-408 Adult Swing Platform (32" W x 38" L)
581-604M 3.5 OD Arch Post Swing/d<seat/Frame-only
with Swing Hangers
Freight Sports Play Freight
Install Professional Certified Installation including;
~Exeavate a 1593 SF area to a depth of 9" and
haut off site
~Install {2) bay arch swing w/ (2) wheel chair
swings
~Install (5) independent reach panels and sign
~Provide 118 LE ol 12" wide x 6" tall concrete
i mow strip
~Provide 1593 SF of erushed stone to & depth of
6" and prep for PIP
~Restore areas disturbed by construction
-; Install Professional Certified Installation of we-saw
} PP Supply Poured in Place Rubber Surfacing 50/50 |1
: color @ §' fall
> * Does not include prevailing wages
Ask about our "Customer for Life” maintenance agreement including
: certified inspections and state required docurments: Subtotal
One year $250; Two Year $400; Three Yeur $500
Proposal Good For 30 Days Sates Tax (0.0%)
! Ship Via: Comnum Carrier —
! Please Call 24 Hours Prior To Delivery: Total
I Signature below accepting thiy proposal will constitute a purchase order.
Superior Play, LLC
Accepted By Customer 889 S. Old US 23 Brighton, M1 48114
P: 810-229-6245 TF: 888-778-7529 Fax: 810-229-6256
Page 1




want

go

uh-oh

.
Re
I -

climb

bathroom

angry

you

like

swings

0|

fp yl)

]

frustrated

stop look finished more
4
® \ ] /
\
no/not who what where out turn




P 40400 Grand River
% Suite | &

Nowi, M1 48375
N {248) 478-5600

www.image3&60novi.com

Created

Date: 8/20/2019

ESTIMATE

E-30711

Payment Terms: Cash Customer

[DESCRIPTION: Postand PanelSgn

Bill To:

City of South Lyon Parks And Rec.
335 5. Warren St.

South Lyon, MI 48178

us

Pickup At: Image360 - Novi
40400 Grand River
Suite | &
Novi, MI 48375
us

Requested By: Jodi VanDuinen

Email: jk0126@gmail.com

Salesperson: House Image360 - Novi
Entered By: Matthew Keiser

Tax [D: TBD
NO. . ProductSummary = = SQTy: o UNITPRICE - AMOUNT
1" |Post and Panel Sign 1 $500.00 $500.00
14| 172" MDO - Double Sided MDO Print
Part Qty: 1
Width: 96.00"
Height: 48.00"
1.2 4"x4"x10' Wood Post - Painted Posts
Part Qty: 2
Width: 3.50"
Height: 96.00"
+2 © |Installation in South Lyon 1 $175.00 $175.00
& 21 In House Installation -
Subtotal: $675.00
Taxes: $0.00
Grand Total: $675.00
Signature: Date:

Generated On: 8/20/2015 2:05 PM

Page 1 of 1



AGENDA NOTE

New Business o2
MEETING DATE: August 26,2019

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Robert Vogel, Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Emergency Purchase of Extrication Equipment (Jaws-Of-Life)

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The current extrication power unit had a motor failure
August 9%, The motor is seized and unable to be repaired. Replacing the motor became
difficult because local small engine repair shops refused to work on the specialize unit.
The current models are aging and were due to be replaced in the 2021 or 2022 budget.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Three (3) bids and
Hurst eDrualics brochure.

Apollo Hurst Demo Bid: $26,500
Apollo Hurst New: $32,000
First Due Holmatro: $32, 215.03

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Reject purchase of Hurst demo
extrication tools from Apollo Fire Equipment Company for $26,500. The Demo units
come with a 10 year warranty and is $5,500 cheaper than new.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve purchase of Hurst demo extrication tools from
Apollo Fire Equipment Company for $26,500.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the budget amendments and correction.

08/19/19



Apollo Fire Equipment Company

QUOTATION

Apollo Fire Apparatus Repair, inc. DATE:|04/20/19
12584 Lakeshore Drive, Romeo, M! 48065 TERMS:|NET 30
Phone: {800) 626-7783 Fax: (588) 752-6907 F.0.B:|DELIVERED
VALID FOR: {300 DAYS
QUOTE #:|04/20/19-1 | LEAD TIME: |45-60 DAYS
BILL TO:|SOUTH LYON FD SHIP TO:{SAME
ADDRESS: SHIP TO:
ATTN:|CHIEF ROBERT VOGEL : ATTN:
|PHONE:  248437-2616 |FAX: {E-MAIL: firechief@southivonmi.org
CQTY ] - PARTNUMBER - . PESCRIPTION. UMITPRICE . - |-~ TOTAL .
1 271333000 HURST EDRAULIC SP333E2 SPREADER PKG (DEMO) $12,565.00 $12,565.00
1 272085000 HURST EDRAULIC S700E2 CUTTER PKG (DEMQ) $11,620.00 $11,620.00
1 274085000 HURST EDRAULIC R421E2 RAM PKG (DEMQ) $9,160.00 $9,160.00
1 272085412 AC/DC CONVERTER PACK (DEMQ) $760.00 $760.00
1 YOUR DEMO DISCOUNT -$7,605.00 -$7,605.00
SUBTOTAL $26,500.00
SHIPPING
Thank you for the opportunity to quote on your Fire Department needs. TAX
QTHER
TOTAL: - -~ -%$26,500.00

Scot McLeod, Rescue Tool Specialist
Cell: (586) 924-4052

smcleod@apallofire.com



QUOTATION

Apollo Fire Equipment Company

Apollo Fire Apparatus Repair, Inc. DATE:|08/15M19
12584 Lakeshore Drive, Romeo, Ml 48065 TERMS:|NET 30
Phone: (800) 626-7783 Fax: (586) 752-6907 F.Q.B:|DELIVERED
VALID FOR:|120 DAYS
QUOTE #:|08/15/19-1 | LEAD TIME: |45-60 DAYS
BILL TO:|SOUTH LYON FD SHIP TO:|SAME
ADDRESS: ADDRESS:
ATTN:{CHIEF ROBERT VOGEL ATTN:
[PHONE:  248-437-2816 HFAX: |E-MAIL: firechief@southlyonmi.or |
ary - | PARTNUMBER R L DESCRIPTION - =~ - | UNIT PRICE . . TOTAL ~
1. 271333000 HURST EDRAULIC SP333E2 SPREADER PKG $12,665.00 $12,565.00
1 272788000 HURST EDRAULIC S788E2 CUTTER PKG $11,850.00 $11,850.00
1 274085000 HURST EDRAULIC R421E2 RAM PKG $6,160.00 $9,160.00
1 272085412 AC/DC CONVERTER PACK $760.00 $760.00
1 YOUR DISCOUNT -$2,335.00 -$2,335.00
SUBTOTAL $32,000.00
. _ SHIPPING
Thank you for the opportunity to quote on your Fire Department needs. TAX
. : QTHER
TOTAL ___ $32,000.00

Scot McLeod, Rescue Tool Speciatist
Cell: (586) 924-4052

smclecd@apolicfire.com



FORMAL BID

U omm

Date Quote #
207 EKIPP RD, SUITE A 8/16/2019 10388
MASON MI 48854 FOR ALL RETURNED ITEMS CUSTOMER IS
SUBIJECT TO A 20% RE-STOCKING FEE
BILL TO Ship To
SOUTH LYON FIRE DEPT SOUTH LYON FIRE DEPT
217 WHIPPLE STREET 217 WHIPPLE STREET
SOUTH LYON, Mi 48178 SOUTH LYON, M1 48178
SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR ORDER TO BE PLACED Rep
SIGNATURE: DATE ss
[tem' & o : Descnptton . = Qty ' . Rate :,;' Total )
158 052. 201 HOLMATRO GCU 50501 EV0 3 CUTTER 1l 10, 519 88 10,519.88
158.052205° ©  |HOLMATRO GSP 5240 EVO.3 SPREADER S U eenI3f T 1062113
158.052208 |HOLMATRO GRA 4331 EVO 3 RAM 1] 8,079.75| 8,079.75
151.000307 ' |HOLMATRO EVOBATTERY 6.0 AH:28V . © 6| 0TS0 3.645.00
150.182.209 HOLMATRO BCH 2 CHARGER GR.EENL]NE 120V 1 417.15 417.15
. .|28VDC (5.0 AND 6.0 BATTERY) , , .
150:182.286. . |HOLMATRO BATTERY CHARGER 12:24 Vdc - cocnn e grmasl o s
DISCOUNT DISCOUNT 5% o . -lesso3| 168503
SHIPPING EXTRA |SHIPPING setup, prep and defivery. - 0 | 7 7o oo et 0000 T 200,00
Subtotal $32,215.03
Sales Tax (0.0%) £0.00
Phone # Fax #
Total $32,215.03
517-969-3065 517-969-3066




ZHURST JAWS OF LIFE’




SP 333E2

PREA

port #: 2711333000

iT'S STRONGER, LIGHTER ON ITS FEET AND A
FLAT-OUT UNSTOPPABLE SPREADER.

Our new eDRAULIC® spreader is 12% lighter, yet 20% more powertul than its
predecessor. it's one of the strongest and mest compact portoble spreaders
on the market, The SP 3332 hos squeezing plates built into the arms and

7 "Shark Tooth” removable tips with o stubborn, unstoppable bite that won't
slip. Its li-ion eDRAULIC battery keeps its charge, so you're never
eft WithuuT_ilje”power of this heroic tool of the wiong moment.

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS G
o length: 35.6 0 / 905 mm o

o Width: 1010 / 255 mm _—
o Height: 1127n / 265 mm FEATURES AND BENEFITS )
o Weight: 38.1 lbs / 17.3 kg » Increased power — 20% stronger than its pradacessor

* Spreading Distence: 23.6 in / 600 mm

o Single infegrated cytinder body design
* Max Spreading Force: 187,940 tbs / 836 kN geineg / v O

o Max Pulling Force: 12,589 lbs / 56 kN *  Squeezing plotes huilt into the orms

o NFPAHSF: 14,162 lbs / 63 kN * “Shork Tooth” remaovable tips offer multifunctional design, with four rows of shark-ike teeth
o NEPA LSF: 8,768 1bs / 39 kN for meximum performance and gripping

o NFPA HPF: 9,667 Ibs / 43 kN s Each tool comes with twe liion rechargeable botteries and one chorger

o NFPALPF: 5171 1bs / 23 kN  |f needed, you can plug it in for unstoppoble power with a 110V adupter

o NFPA 1936 2015 Complignt: Yes

* [P Rating: IP54 816720

3

ST L W20, (133




TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

*» & & @

Length: 36.2in / 920 mm

Width: 11.7in / 296 mm

Height: 10.3in / 262 mm

Weight: 494 |bs / 22.4 kg

Cutter Opening: 7.6 in / 192 mm
NFPA Cutter Rating: A8/B9/C8/09/E%
NFPA 1936 2015 Compliant: Yes

IP Rating: IP54

SPEED AND POWER PACKED INTO
ONE GAME-CHANGING CUTTER.

Six pounds lightes than its predecessor, and fust os powerful,

the S 700E2 is light-years ahead of anything the competition
has to dote. This battery-powered cutter performs heroic rescues
without hoses or o power unit, It's desigred to take on current as
welkas future vehicke construction. Plus, it has 77% more

S cwtting force where you need i,

FEATURES AND BENEFITS

* Highest cutting performance in the relevant work area

»  Unique blade geometry with three distinct cutting angles

* Built for the high-strength steel of todoy’s and fomorrow’s vehicles

e FErgonomically designed star-grip permits tool actuation from almost any gripping position
* Each tool comes with two batteries and one charger

® |F needed, you can plug it in for limitless power with the eDRAULIC® 110V adapter




pait £ 274085000

EXTENDS UP TO 53",

The R 42182 is the industry’s first battery-powered felescopic rescue rom,
And while it is extremely compact, it offers enough strengih to pock o
powerful wallop. The newly designed, sharp clows at both ends con be

rotated 360 degrees, enabling you to apply the ram effectively in
I almost any precarious situgtion.

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Length Retracted: 23.5in / 597 mm
Length Extended: 53 in / 1,347 mm
Width: 5.3 in / 135 mm

FEATURES AND BENEFITS |

Height: 12.3 in / 313 mm Ergonomically designed star-grip permits tool actuation from almost any gripping position
Weight: 41.9 Ibs / 19 kg
Stroke: _ o ‘ ,

Piston 3: 15.2in / 387 mm Extended length of 53 inches, giving you a wider rescue opening

g'\fé%‘"z : 2]94 .53iinn // ?5603%“ Each tool comes with two li-ion rechargeable batteries and one charger

Weighs only 41.9 pounds, making it easy to maneuver

Max Pushing Force:
Piston 1: 28,600 |bs / 127 kN
Piston 2: 13,500 lbs / 60 kN

NFPA 1934 2015 CUmpliUﬂTZ Yes Qptional Accassory _
P Rating: IP54 | :

 Part #: 2478028




QUICKSTRUT Features & Benefits

- 541A43

2 - Axle Straps
2 - Protective Sleeves

m Easy handling: the robust design simplifies work, evenunder ™ Maintenance free: it doesn't require any regular maintenance.
the most adverse external conditions. Mud, soil, sand and It just needs to be freed of any external debris after each use.

water don't affect the functionality of the system.

STRUT CAPACITY OF ONE SUPPORT (UPTQ) 2,205 |bs. {1000 kg)

CONSIESTS OF: 2 - QuickStruts

MAXIMUM BELT TENSION (UP TO) 2,205 Ibs. (1000 kg) 2- Adjustment Wrenches
DIMENSIONS: L XW X H 52x83x87 1-Carrying Case
{1,340 x 210 x 220 mm} 10x11x54in. (254 x27.9%x137.1 cm)
WEIGHT (LBS/KGS) 75 Ibs. (34 kg) Kit weight 75 lbs. (34 kg)
Single Strut: 48”- 78" {122-200 ¢cm)
Single Strut: 28 lbs. (12.7 kg)
BATTERY ACCESSORIES

EXL Battery

110V Power Supply
272085412

272085410 EXTRICATION GLOVES

525R042 Medium
525R043 Large
DC BankCharger 525R044 Extra Large
272080910 525R045 2X Large

Hurst Jaws of Life Extrication Gloves provide complete
protection for rescuers'hands, without limiting range of
movement and agility, courtesy of a glove composition that
includes 40 percent Kovenex fibers.




) Iy !, éi*«f i
Years ago industry challengers began hyping “maximum cut'ti‘_ﬁ’g force” as the Key selliriBa
an inaccurate standard of — the more force, the better. B d 1
r Yy

L)

This focus on “maximum cutting force” has created confusion in the marketplace regarding how cutting forces are calculated, Why
advertised cutting forces may vary from National Fire Protection Agency (NFPA) guidelines, and how some manufacturers inflate cutting

force measurements for marketing purposes. For true compatison of cutting capablity rescuers should utilize the NFPA cutter ratings.

. SR B e D T BT
MATERIAL CATEGORY | -~ ROUND BAR - FLATBAR - . -ROUNG PIPE . SQUARETUBE " " ANGLEIRON :
MATERIAL A-36 Hot-ralled A-36 Schedule 40 A-53 Grade B . A-500 Grade B . A-36 .
: wi ] Dlameter - o[ - Thickness xWidth <[ - Nomirial Size . ODXWalThickiess -] . Dirnension s Wadl Thickness . - {Square Dimerision x Thickness
PERFORMANCE LEVEL fin) {in.xIn.) {In) {ln. xn) {In.x Iy {In.x In)
AR R T/ R Cafdxia as - ©0.68x009 M2x008. AzEae
2 172 ax1 34 105%0.11 13/8x0.06 1x1/8
a 58 iRz RO . 132%003° . 1x008. C1TAx3e T
4 4 /4% 3 1174 166x0.14 11/4%0.12 1122316
5 e HaxA IREr I 190X0.05 " 50 LU LUZROAZ D1l
) 1 B3 2 2.38x%0.15 Twaronz 13/4x1/4
2 R CUIBXA. 212 - 288x0.20 2015 112238
8 112 EPE 3 3.50x0.22 21/2x019 2% 38
9, i34 3iBxé - Coap | daox02z . . 3x019- 21/2%3/8

Inthe Hurst Jaws of Life® testing fab, our engineers calculate force measurements based on known facts, and then conduct real-
world tests with production-grade tools to verify the data. And finally, we make sure our products are tested, retested, and tested
again, until we are completely certain they can handle even the toughest emergency rescues.

Cutting Force at the Right Point
Today’s modern vehicles use highly advanced types of steel in their construction. These highly reinforced structures do
not compress into a tight bundle like the A-Posts, Roof Rails and B-Posts of passenger vehicles built in the 80s and 90s.
Instead, when the cutter blades make contact with the high-strength outer layer of steel in today’s significantly larger
posts, they are immediately up against the ultra-high-strength press-hardened Boran sheet metal and Martensite
Boron Steel which lines the inside diameter of the structure. This means that when cutting large diameter posts on
today’s vehicles, maximum cutting energy is required at the tips of the blades at near full open position.

' These advanced types of steel do not cut.
. And, compression of these structures
- is limited, which results in fracturing at
greater than half their original diameter.




AGENDA NOTE

New Business 3

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2019

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Robert Vogel, Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Budget Amendments

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Budget amendment for FYE 2020

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Add an additional
$26,500 from the general fund to account 335.978 Capital Equipment for purchase of
extrication equipment (Jaws-Of-Life).

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Reject the proposed budget amendment

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the budget amendment and correction

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the budget amendments and correction.

08/19/19



AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item # Lf—

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2019
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: New I'T Company

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Research was conducted in preparation of securing a
new IT Company that provided a more reliable and responsive service to our growing
city at a reasonable price. Five companies were contacted. Three of the five IT companies
gave quotes for providing services to the entire city; Visicom, Logicalis, and I.T. Right.
LI.'T. Right services over 500 municipalities and came in significantly lower per year with
unlimited repair and troubleshooting.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Cost and Benefit

Excel Spreadsheet, company comparison document, contracts with Visicom and 1.T.
Right.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Do Not Approve the changeover to a
new I'T company.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the new agreement and contract with I.T. Right for
all city technological services.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to approve the new agreement and contract with [.'T. Right
for all city technological services in the amount of $35,500 per year, contingent upon
City Attorney review and approval of the proposed 1.T. Right contract.

08/20/19



Company Comparison

Visicom - Contract cost per year $20,240 with a 3% inflation increase each year. Additional hardware and
troubleshooting hours averaged $33,500 per year over the last three years.

38hrs of support/labor per quarter are included in the contract. Of the 38hrs of support, four hours,
twice a month are dedicated to onsite maintenance. The additional 14hrs left over are for remote
troubleshooting for the entire city.

Additional hours over the remaining 14hrs are billed at $115 per hour.

The amount of hours used for additional labor within the entire city has conservatively exceeded 200+
per year over the last three years.

The Police Department did not pass their FBI Compliance Inspection due to security failures solely
based on the encryption certificates Visicom is supposed to hold and are required by MSP and the FBL.
Visicom was notified and has yet to remedy the basic encryption security standards. At this time, the
Police Department is still non-compliant with the mandated MSP audit. Multiple efforts have been
made to bring the Police Department back into compliance but Visicom is unable to provide the
necessary security requirements.

While pricing out hardware to replace outdated computers, Visicom refused to service the new
hardware unless it was purchased through them which raised the project cost significantly.

I.T. Right — Contract cost per year $35,500. Unlimited troubleshooting and maintenance are included in the
yearly cost. There is no yearly inflation cost.

*

I.T. Right currently provides services to 500+ municipalities in the State of Michigan including 250+
Public Safety Agencies.

I.T. Right is recommended and vetted through Michigan State Police for their security compliance
measures.

The City currently needs to replace multiple servers within various departments. LT. Right offers a zero
labor cost if servers are purchased within the first year contract; which would save the city an
estimated $8,000 in labor alone for just the Police and City Hall servers and software.

Some municipalities that currently contract their L.T. services with I.T. Right were contacted to assess
their opinions on the services provided. They expressed their complete satisfaction with I.T. Right and
explained their responsiveness to emergent needs as well as their proactive measures to a cities
everyday needs.

Logicalis — Contract cost per year $36,000. Unlimited leve! 1 support issues are included in the contract

price.

Offers 24/7/365 support.

Level 1 support issues include password reset or very minor support issues that do not require more
than a 15 minute resolution.

Anything over a level 1 support issue is $175 per hour with a 3hr minimum,

Explained they did not have the staffing to allow someone to be onsite unless it was emergent.
Unable to negotiate a better package to accommodate the City’'s needs.



aeah

yaea %€ Aq saseauou) aolld -493ienb Jad juawilofe
JYgE 8y} 13A0 uiyiAue 40} STTS JO 9184 AlANOH
"Yluow Jad sAep oml || 9115-UO SBPIACI 1500

|euciyppe 1e Suinooyssjqnol: £/tz ‘[odelane Jeak ON UEBILIN HHOZISIA
£) JedA 1ad A313 34[3UB I0J GGG PUE ) ZG5 Usamiaq
"SI'J507 [EI0] 1502 12841U03 8Y3 0} UCIUppE ‘dnyoeq JoAIas 3y Si
ul 3503 Juauwidinba pue Alinoy uj JeaA/g0s eES Y2iym a8el01s ANoT1o 03 uondiisus apiaoad
a8eIaAY "ObZ 0TS 10 1500 10B4IU0T AlJBIA 01 3jgeun "Auedwad ]| Ju2.14n3 s,A1D 1S 'ON
‘|2 @2IAJES UIED 40 UJW JYE B YyUMm
4noy Jad g/ TS 5! {'219 1953 pJomssed e ueyi aiow) "ON ‘?|puey Aayl suuawipedasp uesiyai sljeaid07
anss| uoddns T |9A9] e Jaao BuylAuy “Hoddns Jeym umouun ‘AlInISs pue Alajes
/7T SI9H0 "AU2 2411U9 10 OOO'GES 4O 1500 Ajdeaj 2gnd 10} poau ay3 sass24dxXa 31SGIM un
"JeaA yoea aseaJou] Jou
$30p 221dd Q0SS S! 1500 ANOH *s129foud 15988ns
Asy1 uaym s| 3503 AlInoy AjuQ "1s02 [euciiippe "SIA ‘punosyaeq uesiyaA TN
ou 1e unooyss|qnoJl S9€// /g "10qe| J0y4 aue||dwWoa 5| 2AISUBIXS UE By} ydnouys
adueyo 1,uop Aayl Uead 15414 oyl Ul paseydind ale ud=zq sey pue ues|yoiA ul sjuswpedsp
SJ9AI3S J] "A1ID 2413UB J0) ODS'SES JO 150D Alieaj 221jod +05z xoldde se|pue} ‘saA
"SBA ‘WYl 3A|0sad o1 pip Auedwod sy} sexa] 9JEMIOS 23N|0SOY
"a30nb e a8 jou pinoa Ing sjljauag 1BYM pue swajgoJd sa1auase ayl pauledxs
ssoulsng pue sBulAes 3500 J13Y3 Jo 1ayoed e juas UOZ310 UI3YINos Ul 121U3D TT6 "SOA
"ON ‘S4N990 UPNY UE 21042 Juel[duion BIUBAJASULRY| Jauned Adojouysa] XuAl

SIfD 2¢ 03 Paau ay3 pue ploy Asy suoledIa0
8y} a1isgam JIay) uo sulejdxs Ajjeaiy1oads "sap

S3J0N

dSIN /M paniap

aoueldwo) SIM

uoneson

aweN Auedwo)

}j2uag pue 3s0)




|.T. Right Service

Contract

PROPOSAL FOR SERVICES
BOX 160 BATH MI 48808 * 1.855.ITRIGHT

L T. Right, PO Box 160 Bath MI 48808

10of6



This Agreement is made effective as of , by and between South Lyon, City, and

LT. Right of 5815 East Clark Road, Bath Michigan 48808.

In this Agreement, the party who is contracting to receive services shall be referred to as "The
Client", and the party who will be providing the services shall be referred to as "I.T. RIGHT". LT.
RIGHT has a background in Computer technology and is willing to provide services to The Client
based on this background. The Client desires to have services provided by I.T. RIGHT.

Therefore, the parties agree as follows:

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Beginningon _ [T, RIGHT will provide the
following services (collectively, the "Services"): Repair and maintenance of computer equipment

and the computer network. This includes the existing computers and related network equipment
within the client’s office.

2. SERVICES NOT COVERED. LT. Right reserves the right to charge an hourly rate for
labor related to the design and implementation of new equipment/technologies. Client will be
notified ahead of time of any extra charges involved before the work is started. Client will be
responsible for the purchase of any hardware or software items. Replacement of Servers, and
Wiring services are considered new technology, are not covered under this contract and will be
billed separately.

3. PAYMENT. The Client will pay a fee to I.T. RIGHT for the Services in the amount of
$35,500.00. This fee shall be payable within 30 days unless otherwise notated in this document.

4. PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. L.T. RIGHT shall determine the manner in which the
Services are to be performed and the specific hours to be worked by I.T. RIGHT. The Client will
rely on I.T. RIGHT to work as many hours as may be reasonably necessary to fulfill . T. RIGHT's
obligations under this Agreement.

5. THIS SECTION INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

6. NEW PROJECT APPROVAL. L.T. RIGHT and The Client recognize that I.T. RIGHT"s
Services will include working on various projects for The Client. 1.T. RIGHT shall obtain the
approval of The Client prior to the commencement of a new project.

7. TERM/TERMINATION. This Agreement shall be effective for a period of 1 year. FEither
party reserves the right to terminate this contract at any time provided 30 days’ notice is given.
The remaining time will be prorated and paid to the client.

8. EMPLOYEES. I.T. RIGHT's employees, if any, who perform services for The Client under
this Agreement shall also be bound by the provisions of this Agreement.

20f6



9. NOTICES. All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall
be deemed delivered when delivered in person or deposited in the United States mail, postage
prepaid, addressed as follows:

Service contract:
If for The Client;

South Lyon, City
355 § Warrn
48178 South Lyon
United States

If for I.T. RIGHT;

1. T. Right

Dan Eggleston

5815 East Clark Road Suite G
Bath Michigan 48808

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and
there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written.

This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.

11. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be modified or amended if the amendment is made in
writing and is signed by both parties.

12. APPLICABLE LAW. The laws of the State of Michigan shall govern this Agreement.

Party receiving services: South Lyon, City

Accepted By:

Title:

Party providing services: I.T. Right

Dan Eggleston, Director of Information Technology

Proposed By

Jof6



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

4 of 6



Appendix A
QUOTE

ITRQ13090

6/20/2019

TO  Paul Zelenak
South Lyon, City
355 S Warrn
48178 South Lyon
United States
Phone: 248-437-1735

SALESPERSON JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE

mallen

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
1 Unlimited Annual Labor Service Contract Bundle $35,500.00 $35,500.00

Additional Services Included:

Managed Anti-virus

Workstation Proactive Performance Monitoring, Patch
Management, Scheduled Maintenance, Predictive Hardware Failure,
and Intrusion Detection.

Server Proactive Performance Monitoring, Patch Management,
Scheduled Maintenance, Predictive Hardware Failure, Health
Checks, and Intrusion Detection.

Remote Backup

Proactive Network Administration / Project Design and VCIO
Management / Budget Planning

SUBTOTAL $35,500.00

Thank You For Your Business! SALES TAX $0.00

LT. Right, PO Box 160 Bath MI 48808

50f6



TOTAL ' $35,500.00

Gofd



188/18/2818 11:19 2484868049 : . PAGE. B2/B5

u%‘-\fisicpm Services, Inc.

534 5. Rochester Rd « Rochester Fills MI 45907 < 244.290.0301

Network Support Services Agreement

* This is an agreement between VisiCom S:cervices§ Inc. (“VSP)and City of South Lyoa (*Customer™), VSI will
provide computer network related services 1o Customer and Customer wifl compensate VSI as described below,

i y Networlk Support and Review S jces —

A. Services Frovided by VSI: :

¢ Network monitofing service for up t6 43 devices including physical computess, virtual computers,
and network file servers BAM-5PM Mon — Fri

¢ Included softwase licensing for remote monitoring, centralized amivirus, windows patch
management, 3% party software patch / veision management and gutormated computer health
mairntenance for upto 43 computars (Any additions} licenses requised over the 43 included will be
added to the quarterly invojce as utilized)

* Hardware asset tracking / reporting through use of automated scanning software

* 38 Hours per quartet on-site / remote. proactive support: _

o Includes appioximately 8 haurs pre-scheduled on-site per monih plus appioximately 4 hours
permonth for remote administration and support. _

o Hours are applied against the custorer batance as used for direct user sapport, server
admin, software admin including monitoring, AV, patch management, backup
administration, ete. ; :

Bmergency on call coverage for eritical IT Systatns

Semi-Annual Security Scan / Repotting at Customer request as deseribed below -

Annual IT environment review mesting with City Manager

Access to VisiCom temporary emergency spare equipment (File Server, Network Switch, Firewali)

* & 8w

B, Payment: : _ I
» Castomer will pre-pay VSI $5,060.15 per quarter for services a3 desgribed above plus NO one-time
start-up feeto cover hetwork monitosing software license fees and will pay a rate of $115,00 per
hour for ady additional Network Engineering services beyond those listed above.
* Invoicing will be broken out as followis:
' © 38 Hours per quartet at §115,00 per hour; $4,370.00 : :
o 43 Computers Remgte Monitoring / Maintenance Software, AntiVirus, Patch Managément
at $5.35 per computer per month: $690.15
© Emergency coverage will follow our on calf policy and be billed at a rate of 15X the
normal rate when required. -~
» VS will apply service hours as wilized by Customer against this prepaid amount. :
s VSIwill allow Cistomer to “catyy over” any excess of the prepaid amount to the Tollowing quarter.
Any applicable carry over will be applied against any additionsl services provided as described
below and will not ke utilized to reducs the aviount of prepayment for the following guarter.
¢ Semi-Annual Security Scans and Repdrting will be invoiced sepatatety at $1,650.00 per year at
Customer request.and approval, ; '
*  Above rates will be increased annually by 3%,

L

C Term; Cancellation; .
¢ This Agreement term is a Thyee Year service agreement staiting July 1, 2018.



*BB/18/2918

11:19 24848608049 : PAGE B3/85 .

H VisiCom Services, Inc.

2534 5. Rochester Rd « Rochester Hills M1 48307 » 245.299.6300

® This Agreement can be cancelfed by, eithet VSI or Customer by providing 90 days written notice to
the other party.

* Ifapplicable, upon the effective date of such cancellation of this Agreement VSI shall forthwith
refund to Customer any amounts prépaid by Customer not utitized upon the effective date of
cancellation, :

¢ Ifapplicable, uponthe effective date of such-cancellation of this Agreement VS] shait imvoice
Customner for any services rendered above and beyond the amounts already paid by Customer and

Customer shall forthwith make payment to V8] for such services rendered up to the sffectivs date of
cancellation. é

2. Additiona} Sexvices —

A, Addiional Services:

*  VS!may provide additional.sewicesiat the request and direction ofCustorfner management oy staff
above and beyond those specified in the previous section, !

8. Payment for Additional Services:

* Any VSI additional services rendered, as described above, In excess o‘fthése specified in the
previpus section will be acerued at thie prevailing applicable contract rate at the time such services
are rendered. These additional services will be invoiced a1 the end of the month in which such
additional service was rendered. All'other standard rate tetms remain in effect for these additional
services including mileage rates, holittay prexmiums, emergency response fates, etc. as applicatle.

3. Additional Terms =

A,

i 1

oo

For the purpose-of determining applicable service rates, VSI defines Network Engineering es standard
pre-scheduled engineering services including server and workstation maintenance and configuration,
systems traubleshooting and support services.

For the purpose of determining appticable service ratas, VSI defines Senior Network Engineering /
Project Management as advanced network engineering, project management, consulting work & studies
covering technical operations / network atchitecture analysis / design, network security, and advanced
rouiing / switching. Senior-esgineering services dre provided at a higher rate as shown in our Yate
schedule. ‘

VSIwill use its reasonable best efforts to perform the services ina good and workman Jike manner as
deacelbed in this Agreement. VSI shall perform all werk in such a manner as to cause minimum
interference with the operations of Customer.

V81 shall keep confidential any proprietary information that it fearns in performing under this contract.,
This provision shall survive the termination of this agreement,

VSI standard business houss are Monday = Friday, 8:00 a.m. ~ 5:00 p.an.

Service provided before 6:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m. Monday ~ Friday or at-any time one Saturday or
Sunday will be billed at 1,25 (one and orié quarier) times the applicable rates for scheduled services.
Service provided on an emergency respopse basis will be biiled at }.50 (one and one half) times the
applicable rates.

V5] observes the following to be Holidays: New Year’s Day, Easter, Memorial Day, Independence Day,
Labor Day, Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve:(afier 1:00pm EST), and Christias Day. Any teguest for



‘a8/18/2818  11:19 2484860849 f PAGE B4/05

“‘V:isitﬁbm Services, Inc,

2534 8, Rochester Rd » Rochester Hills M1 48307 « 248-299-0300

service on these VSI holidays will be billed at 4.00 (four) times thie applicable rates for scheduled
service-and shatl be billed i a minimum for four (4) hours per cocurience.

I Travel rates are accrued at the applicable rate for scheduled service plus current IRS mileage charge for
all miles traveled between Castomer’s locations, if necessary, All travel between Customer locations
will be approved in advance. Out-of-state & overnight travel expenses will be invoiced to castomer at
our-cost and due upon receipt. :

I VSIshall have the right to waive emergency, off-hour, holiday, and / or senior engineer hourly rate
premiums at VSI's sole discietion witheuit limitation to future enforceability of the applicable rate
premjums. :

K. Customer payment terms are net thixty (30} days. Any VSYinvoices that are not paid by Customer
within thirty days are subject to a 1.5% per month finarice charge.

Customer shalt timely pay to VS| the sums required by this Agreement, without reduction or set-off.
VS shall bave all remedies avajlable to it by law or equity. Such remedies shall be carpulative and not
exclusive of one snother.

M. VS shall be afforded such atcess and rights to the Custosner network systems as shall be necessary in
order for V5] to be able to carry ot its oblipations under this Agreerneni at Customer's discretion,

N. Customer will appoint no more then twe individuals at each site to act as points of contact when dealing
with network emergencies. f

0. Calls to V8] requesting emergency response will be placed to (248) 2590300, extension 111. If
Customer does not receive & return call within 30 minutes, Customer shall follow the escalation
procedure jointly developed between customer-and VSI for such purposas.

P. Unless explicitly specified otherwise, VS] will provide “best efforts” emergency response with
reasonable ditigence under the existing circumstances and use its reasoriably best efforts to provide
telephosie respanse within one hour and dn-site counset within four hours following Customier’s request
as sequired, penmitting reasonable circumstances outside.of VSEs control.

Q. Customer agrees not to utilize the services of any Individual cutside of this Agresment who, to the best
of the Customer’s knowledge, is a current VSI employee or who has been a VSJ employes in the 180
days. The phrase “utilize the services of’ as used above includes, but is not limited 1o, employing,
ceniracting, and subconacting, Thils provision specifically excludes anty individual once they have
been outside of the emplay of VS for a period of 180 days or more. Customer agrees that their breach
of this provision shall entitle VSI to charge Customer an amount equal to 400 times our cwrrent contract
rete as sn employee placement fee. This provision shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

R, V81 shall not be responsible or liable to Customer for failure to timely respond of perform the services
contemplated by this Agreement where such failure is due to fre, flood, storm, power oltages, strikes,
shortages, Acts of God, civil disturbances, terrorist acts and other Force Maieure, or other circumstances
beyond VSI's reasonable contrel, :

S, 'VSI will not be responsible for any of the' following potential problems; should they ocour: commencial
software errors or “bugs;” hardware defects, malfunctions ar fajlures; computer viruses; powar foss or
electrical-related demage; teleconﬁnuniceitions failutes; data loss; loss of use; Customer compliance
with commercial software licensing agresments; or any intemal or external computer or hetwork
security breaches. Due to the nature of these potential problems, VSI provides no warranty or guarantee
that any or all of these potential problems.can be totally prevented and accepis no Hability whatsoever in
the event that any or all of these potential problems ccour even if Customer has requested or VSI has
provided advice or services to reduce their likelihood.

T. V31 will not be responsible to restare any:Customer computer systern to full operation unless Customer
provides V1 with necessary data and licensed software media such as, but not limited to, diskettes,
CDs, tapes, and other necessary jtems. Furthermere, VSI does net agsure that it can restore the system



) S |  page B5/85
. '98/18/2618 11:13 2484868049 _: | _PAGE_ 85

VisiCom Services, Ine,

255‘4 8. Rnehester Rd s Rochester Bills MI 483074 248-239-0300

to full operation. VEI will examige and analyze the ressons for maltfunction of'the system and
determing what repairs are necessary,

u. Customer will proraptly notify V8] of any failure or defect i services provided by VSI and permit V§]
An oppartunity to eure and rectify such failure or defect. The maximum liability, if any, of VSI for all
direct damiages, including without limitation Agreement dapaages and damages for injuries to persons or
property, whether arising from VSI's breach of this Agreement, breach of waraity, negligence, strict
liability, or other tort with Tespect to the Equipment or services 1o be provided hereurider, is limited to
an amouat net to exceed the quarterly payment price paid hereimder. Inno event shall VSI be Lable to
Customer for any Incidental, consequential, or special damages, including without limitation lost
revenues and profits. Even ifit has beeq -advised of the possibility of such dumages, the right to racover
darages within the limitations specified is Custamer’s exclusive alternative remedy in the event that
any other contractual remedy fails of jts essential purpose.

Signed and agrsed to on the date§ indicated below.
Lo

; Y A » 03){/@(,‘/@
Custorfier’s Authorized Representfive. Printed Name / Signature t

Latteim Clt?i? /%wf,&v

VisiCom Services, Inc.

By: : P
Patrick Casey, Wem i “ Date

- £




